

Chevron 97348



Comments accepted:

March 28, 2019 - April 29, 2019

Submit comments:

Online at:

http://cs.ecology.commentinpu t.com/?id=FQ3MN Or by mail to:

Frank Winslow, Site Manager 1250 W. Alder Street Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 Phone: 509-454-7835 Frank.Winslow@ecy.wa.gov

Site info:

https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/gs p/Sitepage.aspx?csid=5586

Facility Site ID: 15685336 Site Cleanup ID: 5586

Document review locations:

Wenatchee Public Library 310 Douglas Street Wenatchee, WA 98801-2834 Phone: 509-662-5021 Mon – Sat 9:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m. Sunday 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

WA Department of Ecology 1250 West Alder Street Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 Phone: 509-575-2027 Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. RecordsOfficer@ecy.wa.gov

Proposed Removal from the Hazardous Sites List

The Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) is proposing to remove the Chevron 97348 site, located at 500 and 510 North Wenatchee Avenue, in Wenatchee from its Hazardous Sites List. The Hazardous Sites List is a statewide list of contaminated properties. The site is currently ranked a "2" on the list. A rank of "1" is the highest level of concern compared to other sites on the list, and a rank of "5" is the lowest.

Ecology is asking for your comments of the proposed removal of the site from the Hazardous Sites List. You are invited to:

- Review the Fourth Quarter 2018 Groundwater Monitoring Report and Site Closure Request, dated December 27, 2018
- Send your comments to Ecology for consideration. Comments will be accepted March 28, 2019 through April 29, 2019

Site Background

The site is a former Chevron branded service station, which operated until 1990 and is currently occupied by an office building and car wash. A release of gasoline contamination was reported in 1990.

In 1991, the buildings, fueling dispensers, fuel lines, and six underground storage tanks (USTs) were removed from the site. Approximately 300-400 cubic yards of contaminated soil was removed and disposed of offsite.

Additional soil investigations were conducted in 2001 and 2007 and groundwater monitoring was conducted between 1991 and 2013.

What Has Been Done?

In 2018, Chevron conducted four rounds of quarterly groundwater monitoring. All contamination was below state cleanup standards. Therefore, the site can be removed from the Hazardous Sites List.



What Happens Next?

After the public comment period ends, Ecology will review and respond to comments received during the comment period. Ecology will hold a public meeting if 10 or more people request one. If no changes are necessary, the site will be removed from the Hazardous Sites List.

For information about other opportunities for public involvement, such as meetings, hearings, open houses and workshops, please visit Ecology's Public Involvement Calendar at https://ecology.wa.gov/Events/Search/Listing.

Accommodation Requests: To request ADA accommodation including materials in a format for the visually impaired, call Ecology at 509-575-2490 or visit https://ecology.wa.gov/accessibility. People with impaired hearing may call Washington Relay Service at 711. People with speech disability may call TTY at 877-833-6341.